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September 25, 2020

Margaret Livingston

Counsel

Special Investigative Committee
Illinois House of Representatives
101st General Assembly

Derek Persico

Counsel

Special Investigative Committee
Illinois House of Representatives
101st General Assembly

Re: September 29, 2020 Hearing Testimony

Dear Ms. Livingston and Mr. Persico,

TeLEPHONE: (312) 360-1001
FacsimiLE: (312) 362-9907
www.breenpughlaw.com

I acknowledge receipt of your September 18, 2020 letter requesting Mr. Zalewski
appear before the Special Investigative Committee on September 29, 2020. At this
time, however, Mr. Zalewski respectfully declines to participate in the hearing.
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Thomas M. Breen



